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From: Alistair Lindop
Sent: 11 March 2024 12:20 PM
To: Annette Feeney
Subject: Designation of 39 New Road, Blakeney
Attachments: Proforma of Blakeney Pastures FOI.pdf

Dear Sir 

I am writing further to my attendance of the hearing addressing Matter 10 last Wednesday, at which I spoke (as my 
wife is ill and unable to attend). 

I made reference to the Amenity Green Space Study (Examination Document G13) and the lack of designation of 
Local Green Space within the North Norfolk proposed plan.  I asserted that almost all areas previously recognised in 
the old plan as open areas (designated CT1) have been designated as Open Land Areas in the new plan and their 
consideration, as local green spaces was dismissed because they “already benefit from open land area, 
designation“.   I believe I heard NNDC Officer Mr Withington say that this was incorrect.  I explain below (referencing 
evidence) that I was correct and that the process failed to deliver appropriate assessment of each of the areas 
concerned.  It just designated all the old CT1 areas as new open land areas.  

Appendix C, Local Space Assessment Criteria of Local Green Spaces (p194 of Amenity Green Space Study) states “ it 
will rarely be appropriate to designate spaces…… that are subject to existing designation”.   This appears to have 
been interpreted to mean that if an area had a designation it did not qualify as a local green space - I think this is a 
misinterpretation of the NPPF.  Furthermore, confusion surrounds exactly what these areas were being designated 
as.  The evidence gathering form (the "Proforma" example of blank form is provided at Appendix B of Amenity 
Green Space Study) asks the question "Recommendation: Designation Upheld"?   What designation? I did challenge 
this process at the Regulation 18 Stage but my challenge was dismissed. 

The consequence of this is that there were, at the Regulation 18 Stage, just seven recommended Local Green Spaces 
in North Norfolk, and none of these were previously recognised as open spaces under the old CT1 policy (6 of the 7 
spaces are ponds and one is a staithe).  Could this small number of local green spaces be because North Norfolk has 
so few "demonstrably special" areas?  No, I believe this shows the illogical and flawed manner in which open spaces 
were considered for designation in the new local plan, it also goes some way to explain the inclusion of our garden 
in an open land area designation. 

We obtained (via a Freedom of Information request) the completed "Proforma" for Blakeney Pastures (which 
includes our garden).  The “designation upheld?”  question was answered “yes“ in spite of the fact that all the 
evidence under "justification" on the form relates to Blakeney Pastures (the publicly accessible open space known as 
Blakeney Pastures) and none of it relates to the garden.  We addressed all of these issues in our Regulation 19 
submission including the completed proforma for Blakeney Pastures.  I have attached the document again to this 
email.   

The Statement of Land Supply paper, April 2016 (examination document K9, see page 13-14 paragraph 8.1) to which 
I referred at the Hearing, clearly recognises that in the 1980s and 1990s areas were originally designated as open 
areas in order to prevent development on them, thereby restricting the oversupply of housing, rather than because 
they offered any particular open space value.  This, also, was referenced in our Regulation 19 submission.  I believe 
this is the reason our garden was originally designated sometime in the 1990s.  Since then it's just been rolled over. 

The NNDC landscape officer made reference to the Blakeney Conservation Area Appraisal. This appraisal recognised 
a number of important views around the village, none of which were into or across our garden.   Furthermore, the 
landscape officer seemed very keen that you should see an aerial photograph of the area as evidence of a perceived 
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“composite green space“.  I would politely suggest that what is important here is what is experienced on the ground 
and the relationships of these very different areas and what they contribute.   
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Alistair Lindop 
 
 












